
FULTON COUNTY 

October 11, 2016 

Re: #16ITB090116K-JD Great Southwest Pump Station Modifications 

Dear Bidders: 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum Number 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB). 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

Sincerely, 

Joyce Daniel, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 



This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
documents as noted below: 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS; 

1. Question for the Great Southwest Pump Station Modifications bid: Page 1, #2 
states to submit 1 Original and 2 Copies; Page 2 #2 states to submit 1 Original 
and 3 Copies. 

RESPONSE: One (1) Original and Two (2) copies are to be submitted. 

2. I need the peak flow of this project. 

RESPONSE: The estimated peak flow for the bypass pumping during 
construction will be 1,600 GPM. The design plans for the original pump 
station and force main for calculation of the TDH are attached as 
ATTACHMENT 1. 

3. What is the depth of the force main? 

RESPONSE: See ATTACHMENT 1 of the Design plans for the depth of the force 
main. 

4. What is the length of the force main? 

RESPONSE: See ATTACHMENT 1 of the Design plans for the length of the force 
main. 

5. Can the station be shut down for modifications to the forcemain? If so, what 
duration? 

RESPONSE: No, the station cannot be shut down for modifications to the 
force main. A wet tap will be required. 

6. What is the flow/peak flow for the station for bypassing purposes? 

RESPONSE: The estimated peak flow for the bypass pumping during 
construction is 1,600 GPM. See ATTACHMENT 1 for the report for the average 
daily flows for the past year. 

7. Is there any storage capacity in the gravity line and wet well while the station is 
taken out of service? If so, how much? 

RESPONSE: The only storage capacity available in the system is the storage 
capacity of the wet wall. Refer to the design plans for the pump station for the 



storage capacity. Refer to ATTACHMENT 1 design plans for the gravity 
system upstream of the wet wall. ATTACHMENT 1 information is the only data 
we have for the gravity system. 

8. With respect to the above referenced project, I would like to request that PureAir 
Filtration be included as an acceptable manufacturer for Section 13820 - Carbon 
Absorber Odor Control System. PureAir Filtration has supplied several carbon odor 
control systems to the County over the past 5 years including the very large systems 
currently being installed at the Big Creek WRF as well as the passive system on 
Riverside Drive (see attached photo) and the private system located in the 
development Tiamen on the River. 

Can you please confirm that PureAir Filtration will be an acceptable supplier for this 
project? 

RESPONSE: Section 4, Scope of Work and Technical Specifications 
2.3 has been revised as follows: 2.3 Acceptable Systems: Acceptable 
manufacturers are ECS Environmental, Belton, TX, Model ECS V1-48-TM; 
PureAir Filtration, Norcross, GA; or approved equal. 

9. I read the addendum to this project regarding a second site visit (non 
mandatory). Does this mean anyone not attending the mandatory site visit could 
attend this one and still bid. It was not indicated that the pre bid itself was 
mandatory or am I misunderstanding? 

RESPONSE: For clarification purposes, there is not a second mandatory site 
visit. If your company representative did not attend the mandatory site visit 
held after the pre-bid conference you will not be able to submit a bid. This 
visit is for those that wanted to see the pump station that day and did not have 
the closed capacity certification required. 

10. Can you please tell me if Haren would be able to bid on the referenced project 
since we did not attend the non-mandatory pre-bid nor the mandatory site-visit 

RESPONSE: If your company representative did not attend the mandatory site 
visit held after the pre-bid conference you will not be able to submit a bid. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.2, #16ITB090116-JD - Great 
Southwest Pump Station 

The undersigned Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal submittal package to the Department of Purchasing 
& Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
S.W., Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, 
October 17,2016 at 11:00 A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.2, day of _ 
2016. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 
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